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NWB Licensing Administrator L B2 HN |

From: NWB Licensing Administrator [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2004 9:24 AM

To: fchang@strongbowexploration.com

Cc: Jim Wall

Subject: RE: Strongbow's Spill Response Plan - Changes

Thank you for the information. However, it is not my responsibility to make changes to any documents received in
this office. May | suggest that you make the nesessary revisions as indicated in Part G, ltem 1 of your
current license and send in the complete document. Thank you.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing(@nwb.nunavut.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Felicia Chang [mailto:fchang@strongbowexploration.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 2:53 PM

To: 'NWB Licensing Administrator'

Subject: Strongbow's Spill Response Plan - Changes

Dear Phyllis,
| have just left a phone message for you regarding the same comments | have below.
1. Changes to the Spill response plan for Anialik River (NWB2ANI) and Tree River (NWB2TRE)

applications. Under the "Detailed Response Plan", item (c), the locations of camps currently states that

"camp is likely located on Crown Lands along the north shore of Canoe Lake (66° 59’ 34" N, 1112 07’ 00”
W)". Instead, it should read the following:

Anialik River project: "camps are likely located along Rush Lake (67° 15’ 15” N, 1119 04’ 38" W) on I0L
parcel CO-81and Mistake Lake (67° 30’ 15” N, 111° 01’ 56” W) on IOL parcel CO-30".

Tree River project:"camp is likely located on Crown lands within the CJ2 claim (67° 04’ 10” N, 1129 04’ 20"
Ww)".

Thanks for your attention.
Regards,
Felicia Chang, Geologist

Strongbow Exploration Inc.
Tel: (604) 668-8355

6/10/2004
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Direct Line: (604) 668-8374

Email: fchangia'strongbowexploration.com

6/10/2004



